
From: Nessa Lynch
To: Stallah Valaau
Subject: RE: Official Information request - Data Ethics Advisory Group
Date: Thursday, 10 March 2022 8:52:51 am

Kia ora again Stallah

Thank you for this.

I did a search on my email about customs and the DEAG which didn't yield anything.

I follow the FYI site so I know this same applicant has made many data ethics OIAs to a range of agencies. It is possible that a document or paper was mentioned in other correspondence with other agencies but that it never made it to the DEAG.

I am happy that if Stats has searched its files and I have searched my files as a member of the group, that we don't have such a paper and can say that

NL.

-----Original Message-----
From: Stallah Valaau <xxxxxxx.xxxxxx@xxxxx.xxxx.xx>
Sent: Thursday, 10 March 2022 8:30 AM
To: Nessa Lynch <xxxxx.xxxxx@xxx.xx.xx>
Subject: RE: Official Information request - Data Ethics Advisory Group

Kia ora Dr Nessa Lynch,

Nice to hear from you and thank you for responding so quickly.

Attached is the original email as per your request. Again, please let me know if you need anything else.

Ngā mihi

Stallah Valaau (pronouns: he/him/his)
Advisor – Executive and Government Relations, Office of the Government Statistician and Chief Executive Kaitohutohu – Tari O Te Kaitautauranga Matua Me Te Pouārahi Matua | Stats NZ | Tatauranga Aotearoa P O Box 2922, Wellington 6011 | ddi: +64 4 931 4838 |mob: +64 21 575 528 | stats.govt.nz
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-----Original Message-----
From: Nessa Lynch <xxxxx.xxxxx@xxx.xx.xx>
Sent: Thursday, 10 March 2022 8:15 AM
To: Stallah Valaau <xxxxxxx.xxxxxx@xxxxx.xxxx.xx>
Subject: RE: Official Information request - Data Ethics Advisory Group

Kia ora Stallah

Are you able to provide a copy of the original OIA request? I don't immediately remember a paper on Customs either, but I can search through my files.

I agree that everything under (d) has already been published.

NL.

-----Original Message-----
From: Stallah Valaau <xxxxxxx.xxxxxx@xxxxx.xxxx.xx>
Sent: Wednesday, 9 March 2022 10:18 PM
To: Nessa Lynch <xxxxx.xxxxx@xxx.xx.xx>
Subject: RE: Official Information request - Data Ethics Advisory Group

Tēnā koe Dr Nessa Lynch,

Hope this will find you safe and well. Just keeping you in the loop regarding the below OIA which relates to the work of the Data Ethics Advisory Group (DEAG). The request is asking for the following information:

a) A copy of the Martin Jenkins review of the Data Ethics Advisory Group
b) Copies of the agendas and minutes of all meetings held since October 2020
c) A copy of the discussion paper written for Customs NZ on the topic of security vs. transparency
d) A list of all discussion papers written by the group since its formation, including the title of the paper, date it was published, and agency that the paper was written for (if any)

I attached a couple of documents in scope of a & b. Unfortunately, we haven't been able to locate the discussion paper in c and the rest of the papers in scope under d have already been published here  https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.data.govt.nz%2Fleadership%2Fadvisory-governance%2Fdata-ethics-advisory-group%2Freports-commissioned-by-the-
group%2F&amp;data=04%7C01%7Cnessa.lynch%40vuw.ac.nz%7C76ef15089e10422c23fd08da020332ca%7Ccfe63e236951427e8683bb84dcf1d20c%7C0%7C0%7C637824510098470054%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&amp;sdata=BbTKfT2uk51wx%2B6bZJLXeY34mkbRAA6o9XQCAul%2BjCI%3D&amp;reserved=0
We've examined all the information in scope of this request and see no reason to withhold this information.

In your capacity as interim Chair of the DEAG, could you kindly have a look at this and advise if you have any concerns. Should you wish to discuss anything, feel free to give me a call on (04) 931 4838 or 021 575 528.

Ngā mihi

Stallah Valaau (pronouns: he/him/his)
Advisor – Executive and Government Relations, Office of the Government Statistician and Chief Executive Kaitohutohu – Tari O Te Kaitautauranga Matua Me Te Pouārahi Matua | Stats NZ | Tatauranga Aotearoa P O Box 2922, Wellington 6011 | ddi: +64 4 931 4838 |mob: +64 21 575 528 | stats.govt.nz
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